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MEMORANDUM

To:  Schools Division Superintgndents
Attention: Division NGP/Coordinators
/

From:

Refnonal Director

Date:  December 22,2014

Re: Catamansi Tree Planting in Schools

L. You are hereby directed to advise all schools to coordinate with their local Department
of Agriculture about their ealamansi tree planting activity scheduled on January 15,
2015, ‘

2. Ensure that planted seedlings will be properly taken cared of. Documentation with
pictures of the implementation of said endeavor will be part of the SY 2014-15 yearend
report under the National Greening Program.

Tl

For further information refer to DepEd Order 5, 5. 2014 on fmplementing Guidelines on
the fntegration of Gulayan 56 Paaralan, Solid Waste Management and Tree Planting
Ender the National Greenivg Program (NGP) as to the management, funding,
monitoring, reporting of accomplishmerts for details.

4. For your information and compliance,
January 14, 2015

To: public Schools District Supervisors
Secondary School Principals
Elementary School Heads

For your information, guidance and compliance.

JOSE L. DONCILLO, CESO Vi
Schools Division Superintend%



